
Epi Lima 

From: Fiona Fieldsend 
Sent: Sunday, 31 July 2022 9:53 PM 
To: Duncan Boennic 
Subject: Review before catching up with Puawai 

Importance: High 

Hi again, 
I strongly recommend you read this Linked in Post, and review the comments to it, before you catch up with Puawai. 

htt,12,s:/Jwww. linkedin.comLfeedLu,12,dateLurn:li:activity:6958539658129530880L 

Fi 

Fiona Fieldsend (sheLher) 
Kaiwhakahaere Matihiko I Programme Director, Digital 
Te Haumi I Enterprise•Partnerships 
Te Tari Taiwhenua I The Department of Internal Affairs 
Waea mahi: 2)(a) I Ext 3015 I Waea kawe:= 2x~a~)---- 1Tmera: fiona.fieldsend@dia.govt.nz 

45 Pipitea Street I PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand Aotearoa 

Rele
as

ed
un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



Epi Lima 

From: Fiona Fieldsend 
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 9:36 AM 
To: Morag Ingram 
Subject: FW: Review before catching up with Puawai 

Morena Morag, 
If you haven't already, I recommend you have a read of this as well. 
Fi 

From: Fiona Fieldsend 
Sent: Sunday, 31 July 2022 9:53 PM 
To: Duncan Boennic <Duncan.Boennic@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: Review before catching up w ith Puawai 
Importance: High 

Hi again, 
I strongly recommend you read this Linked in Post, and review the comments to it, before you catch up with Puawai. 

https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:6958539658129530880/ 

Fi 

Fiona Fieldsend (she/her) 
Kaiwhakahaere Matihiko I Programme Director, Digital 

Te Haumi I Enterprise Partnerships 
Te Tari Taiwhenua I The Department of Internal Affairs ~ ~ ----Waea mahi: ~2Y(a) I Ext 3015 I Waea kawe: 9<2><8> I Tmera: fiona.xxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.nz 
45 Pipitea Street I PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand Aotearoa 
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https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:6958539658129530880


-

•Outgoing 

Text Message 
Mon, 1 Aug, 10: 5-1 AM 

Data Sovereignty; a 
controversial view?... 

linkedin.com 

Morena, 

I just wanted to .link to this in 
case it comes up anywhere·- I 
underst~nd Pua.wai is C()-c.hair 
of ·re Ara Tahi GG. Rele
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TR, PM

https://linkedin.com


Jennifer 

iMessage 
Mon, 1 Aug, 10 :s3 1\M 

NP. Welcome back. Just want 
to alert you to a (minor ish) 
thing. No urgency. 

Delivered 
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Epi Lima 

From: Louise Harris 
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 10:47 AM 
To: Joanne Koreman 
Subject: RE: Morena koutou - Louise is back! and a slightly urgent thing 

Morena Joanne, 

Thanks for sharing that. Let me have an in-confidence chat with a couple of colleagues and plan how to approach. 

I'll also schedule some time in for a decent catch up for the two of us. Is the beginning of next week too late? 

Nga mihi 
Louise 

From: Joanne Koreman 
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 9:37 AM 
To: Louise Harris <Louise.Harris@dia-.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Morena koutou - Louise is back! and a slightly urgent thing 

Welcome back!!!!!!!!!!!!! 

Just for you to be aware of here's a screenshot from yesterday's linked in where Stephen has attracted some pretty 
heavy criticism from Puawai Cairns, who is of course co-chair ofTe Ara Tahi governance board as you know. No 
doubt we need to consider the potential impact of this, what if anything we can do in terms of the damage done 
- and consider how/ifwe could avoid this sort of thing happening again (maybe seeking advice from SMEs). 

Also I'd like to have a non-urgent chat with you when you get your head above water. 
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From: Joanne Koreman <Joanne.Koreman@dia .govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 9:03 AM 
To: Te Haumi ODCE <TeHaumiODCE@dia.govt.nz> 
Cc: Louise Harris <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx> 
Subject: OIA 2223-0100 

Kia ora, copied below is an email on this subject between Anahera Morehu and me. 

Nga mihi 

Joanne Koreman (she/her) 
Kaitohutohu Matamua I Principal Advisor Government Information Management 
Strategy and Operationa l Service Group 
Archives NZ/ Te Rua Ma hara o te Kawanatanga Enabling trusted government information 
Department of Internal Affa irs/ Te Tari Taiwhenua 

~2)(8) 

Email Joanne.Koreman@dia.govt.nz 

I ~ •, 
· ~ Te Tari Taiwhenua 
.._~ ,.,. Internal Affairs-

From: Anahera Morehu <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx> 
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 11:00 AM 
To: Joanne Koreman <Joannx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx .nz> 
Subject: RE : Stephen's Maori Data Sovereignty comments on Linked In and Puawai's reaction 

Tena koe Joanne 

I have read the post on linkedln and understand why he wrote it in relation to unbunking the 
concept of 'data sovereignty' vs 'residency'. I don't believe he was portraying a viewpoint as CA. I'm 
sure his response to Puawai was quite clear and he is highlight ing that this work is ongoing to find 
solutions. 

Anahera Morehu 
Kaihautu Maori 
Te Rua Mahara o te Kowanatanga 
Te Haumi - Enterprise Parnterships 

From: Joanne Koreman <xxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx> 
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 10:11 am 
To: Anahera Morehu <Anahera.Morehu@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: Stephen's Maori Data Sovereignty comments on Linked In and Puawai's react ion 

Kia ora Anahera, I'm wondering what your thoughts are on this linked In exchange yesterday? 

Page 1 of3 
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·

1:15 PM Sun 31 Jui 

providers!) then what? 

I think we might agree that the choice of provider, the terms of 
service, and whether we believe the provider is sticking to 
those terms are really important considerations. 

Like Reply • 1 , eply 

Stephen Clarke t'mID 2d 
Chief Archivist - Kaipupuri Matua at Archives New Zealand... 

They are, but they are a means to an end, which is 
ultimately access control. Changing ownership of data is 
a disposal action under the Public Records Act, so any 
third party taking control of the data is a disposal for 
government data and information (sale, discharge, 
transfer, etc. are all disposal actions). So, really the point 
about access and disposal control is still the primary 
objective. 

Like • 0 1 Reply 

Puawai Cairns • 2nd 1d •·• 
Director Audience llnd insights at Te Papa #CornmunityCentred... 

Loi. And you look after Maori archives as a profession? In your 
view what Maori say they want is not what Maori want? What 
an arrogant statement. Controversial yes, arrogant also yes. 

Like • C~ 6 Reply • l reply 

Stephen Clarke e!IJD 1d (edited) 
Chief Archivist - Kaipupuri Matua at Archives New Zealand... 

I said it was my own views on data sovereignty. I 
wouldn't think to speak on behalf of Maori, i s ...see more 

Like Reply 

Chris Hails , 2nd 4h ... 
Cyber Security I GRC I Security Strategy I Pri11acy I Risk Manage... 

Interesting read! From memory when researching this topic 3+ 
years ago multiple countries do have high assurance private 
government clouds 'G-Cloud' style using capable partners 
with the access control models you describe combined with 
administrative controls over ownership structures, data flows 
and non sovereign intrusion defined. Singapore, France, 
Germany, Saudi Arabia all spring to mind as examples. Tends 
to require deep pockets 

Like • 0 1 Reply 

e Leave your thoughts here... 

11 Home •••• My Ne twork CJ 0 ost ... Not, ,cations :!: Jobs · 1·· 
Pagelo/3 
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Nga mihi 

Joanne Koreman (she/her) 
Kaitohutohu Matamua I Principal Advisor Government Information Management 
Strategy and Operational Service Group 
Archives NZ/ Te Rua Ma hara o te Kawanatanga Enabling trusted government information 
Department of Internal Affairs/ Te Tari Taiwhenua 

Email xxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx 

' ~ ., 
· l:fQ ... Te Tari Taiwhenua 
'-'~"-..d Internal Affairs-

Page3of3 
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Epi Lima 

From: Te Haumi ODCE 
Subject: FW: OIA 

Importance: High 

From: Duncan Boennic 
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 1:02 pm 
To: Hoani Lambert <Hoani.Lambxxx@xxx.xxxt. nz> 
Subject: _FW: Review before catching up with Puawai 
Importance: High 

Kia ora Hoani 

Welcome back ... one for you to read when you get a minute. 

Nga mihi 

Duncan -2J{iij,_______ 

From: Fiona Fieldsend <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx> 
Sent: Sunday, 31 July 2022 9:53 pm 
To: Duncan Boennic <Duncan.Boennic@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: Review before cat ching up with Puawai 
Importance: High 

Hi aga in, 
I strongly recommend you read this Linked in Post, and review the comments to it, before you catch up with Puawai. 

htt ps://www.linkedin.com/feed/updat e/urn:li:activity:6958539658129530880/ 

Fi 

Fiona Fieldsend (she/her) 
Kaiwhakahaere Matihiko I Programme Director, Digital 
Te Haumi I Enterprise Partnerships 
Te Tari Taiwhenua I The Department of Internal Affairs 
Waea mahi: -2Ka) I Ext 3015 I Waea kawe: '9~2Ka) I Tmera: fiona.fieldsend@dia.govt.nz 
45 Pipitea Street I PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand Aotearoa 
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https://ps://www.linkedin.com/feed/updat


--
Mon, 1 AU fL 'I 3: 2 5 

You free to chat? Have a thing 

Mon, 1 Aug, 15:00 

Screenshot 2022-08-01 at 
2.59.47 PM 

I've removed the post, my intent 
was an interesting discussion not to 
cause consternation. As it's clearly 
overstepped that line it's not 
servings it's original purpose. It was 
within Govt policy and archives own 
guidance, but I'd certainly not want 
to upset anyone or cause a 
negative response deliberately. 

Ok. Thanks for letting n1e know. 
Happy to have a conversation once c!J 
you're ready about how to best 
support you with this engagement 
approach in future. 

DeHvered 

•e Q C 

Tue, 2 Aug, 16:23 
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Morag 

'Out of Scope 

Please call me when you can re 
Linked In. Thanks · 
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Outo CScope 

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

Ok. Thanks for letting me know. 
Happy to have a conversation once 
you're ready about how to best 
support you with this engagernent 
approach in future. 

Mon, 1 Aug, 4:49 PM 

Out of Scope 
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ourorscope 

I had run the content past Anahera 
and other Maori data specialists 
too, from a Maori perspective, so 
I'm surprised it got such a reaction 
(I was just stating the obvious, and 
generally accepted stuff in the 
industry) my posts are generally 
uncontentious, I've never really 
been in this position before. So I'll 
just stay away from this topic in 
future. 
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-~ 

Anahera 
'OutoCScope 

Tue, 2 Aug, 8:15 AM 

lve read it all and am not 
worried about it . Both him & i 
had a korero about it at my 
catchup last nyt. 

DufoCScope 
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Epi Lima 

From: Morag Ingram 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 2:37 PM 
To: Te Haumi ODCE 
Cc: Epi Lima 
Subject: OIA response 

Kia ora - below is the relevant extract from handover notes provided to the DCE on his return from overseas on 2 
August. 

Today's conversation was about a Linked In post {Stephen] made on data sovereignty and the resulting commentary. I can 
update you separately on that, however after a conversation with him, Stephen made the choice to take the post down. CE's 
office is aware, and there is a broader context as well, ofcourse. I've offered a follow up conversation with Stephen to discuss 
what support he might need in future for this engagement approach. 

Nga mihi 
Morag 

Morag Ingram (she/her) 
Director Te Tari o te Hautii I Office of the Deputy Chief Executive 
Te Haumi I Enterprise Partnerships 
Te Tari Taiwhenua Department of Internal Affairs 
~(2J{a I morag.ingram@dia.govt.nz 

My hours are 9.00am-1.00pm each day. 

' ~ .1 Te Tui Taiwhenua 
,.,~ lnttm41 Affairs 

From: Morag Ingram 
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 9:26 pm 
To: Hoani Lambert <xxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx> 
Subject: IN CONFIDENCE: Handover notes 
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Stephen Clarke Chat 3 rnore v + 

out ot ~t~ nhPn Clarke 25/02 2:59 pm 

Tuesday, 2 August 

2/08 12:21 pm 
Hi - here's the link to the PSC guidel ines again, as discussed yest. Soda\ 
media guidance I Te Kawa Mataaho Public Service Commission 

Social media guidance \ Te Kawa Mataaho P ... X 
Social media guidance 

www.publicservice.govt.nz 

Type a new message 

Rele
as

ed
un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82

MI

www.publicservice.govt.nz



